From:  Tom, Jonathan P.

Sent: 12/5/2011 2:40:04 PM

To: Hughes, John (Reg Rel) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J8HS)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Out of Office AutoReply: the scheduling problem that would not die...

I'm out out of the office on Monday (12/5/11) as I'm ill. I should be in the office on Tuesday. Please contact the
individual subject matter expert in the Market Structure and Design Unit regarding specific inquiries. Please see
Manager Pete Skala regarding Human Resource issues. Please see Manager Judith Ikle and grant coordinator Zee
Wong regarding Federal Grant issues. Please see Gurbux regarding BCO issues such as travel, contracts,
subscriptions, requisitioning equipment, and TEC's.
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